



-  
Salish Regional FYSPRT

**Family Youth System Partner Round Table (FYSPRT) Meeting Agenda**

**Meeting Information:**

**Date:** October 28<sup>th</sup>, 2024

**Time:** 3:00 – 5:00 PM

**Location:** Zoom

Agenda Items		Discussion
1	Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>If you were a Halloween candy, what would you be?</li> </ul>	People shared what type of Candy they would be
2	Announcements: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Jessie Parsons is now the FYSPRT convenor taking Sam Agnew’s place               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Phone: 360-271-3472</li> <li>Email: <a href="mailto:jparsons@kitsap.gov">jparsons@kitsap.gov</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>New FYSPRT specific email               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="mailto:fysprt-sbhaso@kitap.com">fysprt-sbhaso@kitap.com</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>2025 calendar invites will be going out by the end of this month, but the zoom link will continue to be the same</li> </ul>	Jessie Introduced herself and shared the new contact information
3	Summary of the most recent events <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>FYSPRT Family Fun event has 25 people who attended</li> </ul>	
4	Update on scheduled monthly meeting topics.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Working Families tax credit presentation</li> <li>Rochelle Madigan</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• November Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ State FYSPRT Tri-Leads presentation</li> <li>○ Nanine Nicolette with the Office of Behavioral Health Advocacy (OBHA)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Coat Project</li> <li>• Jasmine Martinez</li> <li>• CSTC</li> <li>• CLIP</li> <li>• Housing</li> <li>• DSHS <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Different programs</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Information was shared about the SALISH OBHA forum that meets once a month</li> </ul>
5	FYSPRT Stipend Request form demonstration	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• W-9 Forms are required</li> <li>• Jolene Kron went over and answered questions</li> <li>• Amount needed for notification for taxes at the end of the year <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ 600\$ per year</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
6	Paratransit presentation with Eli Dennison	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Medicaid transportation to medical appointment</li> <li>• Shared Ride company <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Would need document stating that an independent ride was required.</li> <li>○ Mileage and Transportation reimbursement (35 cents per mile)</li> </ul> </li> <li>• To enroll, clients need to call into the call center</li> <li>• Once enrolled, you can use the online center <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <a href="http://www.wanemt.com">www.wanemt.com</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>• Bus lines are required to be used unless there is documentation stating that there is a medical reason to not use the bus lines.</li> <li>• Need documentation on if there is a reason you need to go out of the local community or can't go to the closest provider</li> <li>• Minimum of 2 business days for all transportation requests</li> <li>• 30 days maximum request a head of time if you request online</li> <li>• 2 weeks maximum request ahead of time if you request over the phone</li> <li>• Typically, the hold time is around 2 hours if you call in</li> <li>• Fact sheet available on the website</li> <li>• Where can people provide suggestions to paratransit?</li> </ul>

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ There is a new law passed that increases the pay</li> </ul>
7	Open discussion	
8	<p>Topics for future FYSPRT meetings:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Awareness of MCO Care Managers and Navigators.</li> <li>● Free legal service, Dispute Resolution, available</li> <li>● Goodwill Industries.</li> <li>● Parks &amp; Recreation</li> <li>● Developmental Disabilities Administration</li> <li>● Schools</li> <li>● School Special Education teachers speaking about the IEP process on their end</li> <li>● CAREs program</li> <li>● Internet Safety for youth</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● DDA</li> <li>● Eligibility changes</li> <li>● Dads Move/ Father/ Male caregiver programs</li> <li>● Wscc Clip/cstc</li> <li>● DDA</li> <li>● Cope project</li> <li>● OESD 114 special education</li> <li>● Kmh youth inpatient</li> <li>● St. Michaels (ER specifically) with President?</li> <li>● OEO Education OMBUDS <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Bullying and Harassment in School</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
9	Ad Hoc items:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Kitsap County Parent Coalition s having a DDA eligibility Event in April</li> </ul>
10	Feedback regarding FYSPRT meetings or other FYSPRT events.	
11	<p><b>Youth/Family On-line reimbursement submissions</b></p> <p>a. Please submit no later than 5th of the following month.</p>	
12	Next meeting: November 25 <sup>th</sup> , 2024 3:00 – 5:00 PM	